
State of Florida ,-, I-' 

DATE: April 16,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Marguerite H .  McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk 

Patsy White, Division of Economic Regu1atioQa')J #LY 
Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During March 2008 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents closed during March 2008 identifying 
whether each document should be retained at the Comniission or returned to the source. Of the 
- one document listed, 0 should be retained and 1. retumed. 

At t acli ni en t 
cc: Charles Hill (w/o attachment) 

Tim Devliii (w/o attachment) 



Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During March 2008 

Division of Economic ReEdation 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STFJATT. STATUS 

070726-EQ Petition for 10956-07 Graves Re forwarded to r approval of second Fleming sta f for recom 
negotiated power 
urchase contract 

For purchase of 
firm caDacitv and 
e n e r p  bith BG&E 
of F orida, LLC, 
b Progress Energy 
Aorida, Inc. 

1 

DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN 

Pro ress (Bumett) 
- ((!!ONFloENTIAL) - 

- Certain 
information 
contained in 
negotiated 
contract with 
BG&E, filed 
1 2/ 1 4/07. 




